By Speed Post/Email
F. No. 52-2/2018-SP.1

Government of India
Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports
dkdekk
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated the 25™ September, 2020
To,

Secretary General
National Rifle Association of India,
NRAI House, 51-B,
Tughlakabad Institutional Area,
New Delhi — 110 062.

Sub: National Rifle Association of India- organizing ISSF World Cup in Rifle, Pistol and
shotgun events at New Delhi from 1 9" to 28" March, 2021.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. TRG/WC/IND/2021 dated 14™ September, 2020 on
the above mentioned subject and to say that this Ministry has no objection for conducting the above
mentioned event from ‘Sports Angle’ subject to clearance from Ministry of External Affairs and
Ministry of Home Affairs.

2. Ministry of External Affairs and Ministry of Home Affairs may be approached by Federation
for obtaining their clearances by giving the complete details of the participating teams/officials,
dates, venues etc. for the above mentioned event.

3. It is also informed that entry of foreign nationals in the country will be guided by instructions
issued by MHA and MEA/or Ministry of Health & Family Welfare in light of Covid-19 pandemic
and as applicable at the time of the event. Further, guidelines issued by MHA to contain the spread
of Covid-19 shall strictly be adhered to which may be in-force at the time of the event.

Yours faithfully,

el
(Multan Singh)
Section Officer (SP-I)

Tele/Fax : 23385101
Copy to:-

1 Regional Director (teams), Sports Authority of India with the request to charge Rental and
Electricity Charges from NRAI from the financial assistance admissible to it under the
Scheme of Assistance to NSF.

2 The Section Officer (Coord.), Ministry of External Affairs, South Block, New Delhi.

3 The Section Officer (Foreigners), Ministry of Home Affairs, Major Dhyanchand National
Stadium, New Delhi — 110 006.



